From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 2/16/2021 1:48:11 PM

Subject: RE: System Hardening Resource Assignment GC Feedback - SI/NV

Hi [

GC would like to accept the projects below. Talking to -and . the jobs highlighted with 2022 due dates
are underground projects so highly unlikely the electric portion will be finished this year. | know the question

came up as to why some phases were 2021 and other 2022.

Thank you,

Construction Engineering Supervisor
GC Line Sierra - North Valley Division

' Pacific Gas and
:

Electric Company

dl

From I

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 23:22

Cc:
Subject: System Hardening Resource Assignment GC Feedback - SI/NV

i
The below Hardening jobs were recently scoped/approved and I need to assign a Resource, along with forecasted
construction timelines. Please provide feedback on GC Resource assignments for these projects as soon as possible.

- [ highlighted projects that had 2022 Construction complete dates. Are these anticipated to be worked in
20227

Mainlin

PM LAN Order e . Tapline
D T—— Description Division MAT Mixed
(MI/TL/V

CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS
el 2109-LR 9372-PHA1 Sl Qe
CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR
35226846 9372-PH1 2 S| 08W

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000002765



35296847 CVVSF’-SHINS:}}L?E}S;FT_II?;JGS 2109-LR . -
35062376 CWS;-O S_TIS%E}SPPH@NGS Ry - -
35226852 CWSP_SHINgGgl}g_S;Z@_EGS 2109-LR SI -~ N
35226853 CWSP‘SHIN;'}EZ,_SP?%@GS 2109-LR . - N
35296854 CWSP—SHIN;EgI_?’Ez _SPPH@;JGS 2109-LR ) -~ N
35226856 CWSF’SHIN;L?%_?:TS@Gs 2109-LR R -~ N
35017068 | CVWSP- BUCK§HC1REEK 1101 CB N -~ "
a5004710 | CWSP- BUCKPSchREEK 1101 CB y - "
as5004713 | CWSP- BUCKPSHC;EEK 1101 CB " " "

Thank You,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000002766




